Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Kaitlyn Chio; 'assignments’

Cc: Lily Loi; Sharon Ten; Ling Ting An; Ong Hock Kong; 'SUR'; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: SNM20D202872/SJY6486S/TANKL / FW: PRI - SMQ6040B CLAIMING AGAINST
SJY6486S, DOA: 13/08/2020 (CHINA TAIPING)

Attachments: SMQ6040B GIA.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kaitlyn,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:(65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow. sg>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen. chong@sg. cntaiping. com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com>;
Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping. com>

Cc: Lily Loi <lily. loi@ow. sg>; Sharon Ten <sharon@ow. sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan. ling@ow. sg>; Ong Hock
Kong <hockkong. ong@ow. sg>

Subject: RE: SNM20D202872/SJY6486S/TANKL / FW: PRI — SMQ6040B CLAIMING AGAINST SJY6486S, DOA: 13/08/2020
(CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Sir/Madam,



We appoint your surveyor Mr Kenneth Kong.
Enclosed GIA Report for your perusal.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MAERHZ rreo.

Head office: 6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+65) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 6481 1011
Branch: 462 Tagore Industrial Ave Singapore 787823 Tel: (+65) 6452 6868 Fax: (+65) 6452 9223

WWW. OW. Sg
www. facebook. com/optimawerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this
email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen. chong@sg. cntaiping. com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 4:53 PM

To: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>; Lily Loi <lily. loi@ow. sg>; Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ling Ting
An <tingan. ling@ow. sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong. ong@ow. sg>; Tan Kah Leong
<{KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>

Subject: 0/R: SNM20D202872/SJY6486S/TANKL / FW: PRI - SMQ6040B CLAIMING AGAINST SJY6486S, DOA:
13/08/2020 (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for SMQ6040B. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge — Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen



Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>

Cc: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow. sg>; Sharon Ten <sharon@ow. sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan. ling@ow. sg>; Ong Hock
Kong <hockkong. ong@ow. sg>

Subject: PRI — SMQ6040B CLAIMING AGAINST SJY6486S, DOA: 13/08/2020 (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Kindly arrange PRI at 9A Serangoon North Ave 5.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)

Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MALERHKZ prevm.

Head office: 6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+65) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 64811011
Branch: 452 Tagore Industrial Ave Singapore 787823 Tel: (+65) 6452 6868 Fax: (+65) 6452 9223

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



